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NATIONAL BROADCASTING COMPANY, INC.

INTERDEPARTMENT CORRESPONDENCE

To Mr. E. P. H. James - New York DATE 8/19/28
FROM — Tmmons C. Carlson ' SUBJECT
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I was glad to receive your letter in which you suggested
that we have chimes installed here in the Merchandise
Mart in the same manner that you had them instslled in
Radio City. I had already recommended that very thing
to Mr. Trammell about a week ago, so I forwarded him
your note to add weight to the suggestion. He, however,
upon receipt of my memorsndum said he thought the idea
was & very good one and was going to take immedimte steps
to put it into effect if it were at all possible tc do so.
I will let you know as soon as there are any definite
developments.

Thenk you for the suggestion and kindest regards.
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